State Street, S.E.

State & Washington S.E. The T. Stewart White house stood at the point on
the southeast corner of Washington and State. It was demolished in
1918.

The bust of Abraham Lincoln which faces east in the triangle formed by
Washington and State Streets rests on a stone pedestal noting that it was
given by Loraine Pratt Immen in 1913.

200 10/31/78 5662 Pitsch
204

206

222 02/04/88 7731

235 State S.E. The Calkins Law Office was built in 1836, and originally stood
on the northeast corner of Monroe and Ionia. It was later moved to
1114 Ionia N.W., and used for many years as a residence. Having
fallen into complete disrepair, it was rescued and moved by the Grand
Rapids Public Museum to its present site. The simple frame building is
the oldest building in Grand Rapids.

239 12/27/60 162 Capitol
248 12/02/89 7987

254

264 03/26/87 7610 Riverside

Harold Francis Gietzen (+07/13/2005) operated this Sinclair
service station for 40 years.



300 06/26/97 8730 Pitsch
Former bank building. Carriage house from Little Sisters of the
Poor site at 240 Lafayette S.E. being moved to this location.

301

311 State S.E. This large commercial garage was built as an automobile
dealership in 1924. For several years in the 1990’s and 2000’'s, it
served as a school.

311 07/22/98 8813 Pitsch
No utilities.
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318 05/18/71 3870 Hodgens
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